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MEMORANEUM FOR: Milton J. Grossman, Hearing D-: vision Director and
Chief Counsel, ELD

,

FROM: D. B. Vassallo, Assistant Dire.ctor for Light Water
Reactors, DPM

_

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - B&W REACT,CR VESSEL WELD MATERIAL

The enclosed e.erorandum from Y. Stello regarding the possibility of out-
of-specification r.aterial being used in various pressure vessels canu-
factured by Babcock & Wilcox should be supplied to the Board for Three
Mile Island 2 and Midland 1. The V. Stello memorandum with its enclosed
letter to the licensees provides adecuate information for Board noti-
fication at this tic:e. Follow-up material will be provided when available.

OW siped by
c.2.fusaus

0. B. Vassal,lo, Assistant Director
for Light' Water Reactors

Division of Project Management
.

Enclosure:
Mes:ro, V. Stello to .

ads, dtd 8/14/78

cc w/ enclosure:
H. Denton J. Stolz
E. Case R. Baer
J. Davis 0. Parr
R. Boyd S. Varga
D. Muller IE (7)
Y. Stello M. Fairtile
R. DeYoung W. Hazelton.

~.ff., .D. Eisenhut A. Schwencer "
4

T. Engelhardt T. Ippolito.
B. Grimes R. Reid
J. Telford D. Hood
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